KENDALL COUNTY JUVENILE JUSTICE COUNCIL (JJC) FUNDRAISING COMMITTEE

Kendall County Courthouse State's Attorney's Office Conference Room December 11, 2019 3:30 p.m.

MINUTES

- I. Call to Order- 3:01 p.m.
- II. Roll call
 - Members Present: Brenda Karales, Courtney Transier, Chris Warmbold, Elizabeth Karales, Linda Tornero, Ethan Lawrence, Judy Gilmour, JoAnn Britton, Alyssa Heriaud, Andrew Nickel
- III. Approval of Agenda- Judy moved to approve the agenda, Brenda seconded. Motion carries.
- IV. Approval of October 25, 2019 minutes- Judy moved to approve the minutes from the October 25, 2019 meeting. Elizabeth seconded. Motion carries.
- V. Old Business
 - a. Discussion and vote on T-Shirts and colors- Brenda shared email with prices for the long sleeve t-shirts being considered. For the long sleeve shirt, the price will be \$8.59/shirt. The consensus is that we should go with the long sleeve shirt this year to change things up a little. Brenda shared the printout with the available colors. Chris moved to have the Iron Gray for the runners and Deep orange for the volunteers. Andrew seconded. Motion carries.
 - b. Sponsorship brochure- Brenda passed out the updated sponsor brochure. Everyone needs to take some and work on sponsors. Courtney got the Regional Office of Education and Elizabeth was working on Meijers.
 - c. Registration brochure- Brenda needs to make one change to it- the date in which the late registration begins. On-line registration is up and running.
 - d. Discussion of sponsorship- Everyone needs to let Brenda know if they want to talk to the sponsors they got last year, or if they want her to send an email to them. We need to work on getting more sponsors, since we will be paying more for shirts and will hopefully be giving more money out to the six organizations.
 - e. Discussion of and vote on incentives for the six organizations- We will have a competition between the organizations based on the size of the organization. Oswego vs. Oswego East, Yorkville vs. Plano, and Snowball vs. Newark. The top three organizations will get double the amount earned through registrations. Courtney moved to give out the incentives as laid out above, Andrew seconded. Motion carries.
 - f. Other
- VI. New Business
 - a. Prizes- Committee members need to start working on getting businesses, etc. to donate prizes for the category winners. We have an extra category this year, so we need more prizes.

- b. Discussion of the Logo Shirt Factory Proposal- The Logo Shirt Factory sent Brenda an email proposing that they contact our sponsors an offer personalized products to put in the runners' bags. The Logo Shirt Factory would then donate a percentage of the sales back to the JJC. Committee members thought it would be better for Brenda to reach out to our sponsors to give them this information rather than give out their email addresses. It was decided that Brenda would put together a brochure to send out giving the sponsors the info and letting them decide if they want to contact the Logo Shirt Factory.
- c. Other
- VII. Citizens to be heard- none
- VIII. Next meeting- January 21, 2020 at 4:00 p.m.
- IX. Motion to adjourn by Brenda, seconded by Andrew, motion carries
- X. Adjournment at 4:01p.m.